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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
DATE:  March 2, 2021 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Design/Build Canyon View Lighting Replacement Project RFP-4864-21-DH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 
1.  Q.  Does the city have any illuminance requirements that the new lighting system has to meet? 
 
 A.  A minimum of 30 footcandles per field. 
 
2.  Q.  Will the City be sharing the Site Visit Sign In Sheet after the mandatory site visit meeting is 
held? 
 
 A.  Yes.  It will be post on the City’s webpage and on the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing System, 
aka Bidnet Direct. 
 
3.  Q.  Are you requiring stamped electrical and foundation drawings with bid? 
 
 A.  Stamped electrical and foundation drawings are not required to be submitted with your bid 
response.  A geotechnical report was provided in order to give enough information to assist the 
proposer in providing a more firm design concept, and proposal pricing. 
 
4.  Q.  What are the light levels the city is requesting? 
 
 A.  See answer 1 of this addendum. 
 
5.  Q.  What length of warranty is being requested? 
 
 A.  Reference Section 4.2.5 Warranty: Contractor shall submit manufacturer warranty information 
for Owner’s approval, prior to product ordering. Additionally, Contractor shall provide a minimum 1 
year Contractor’s warranty. 
 



   

Per Section 6.2 Intent, Warranty and Service Plan is an element of the evaluation criteria.  The City is 
looking for the Contractor to propose a warranty package and service plan that provides the best 
value to this scope and size of project. 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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